

GREAT BUDWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA for ORDINARY MEETING

To be held at the Parish Hall at 7.30pm on MONDAY 1st JULY 2019

To members of the Great Budworth Parish Council

12th June 2019

You are hereby summoned to attend the Ordinary Meeting of Great Budworth Parish Council to be held at 7.30pm on Monday July 1st 2019 at Great Budworth Parish Hall.

Members of the public and press are welcome to attend. Members of the public may make representations to the Council under item 6 according to the Council's Standing Orders.

Gill Ayres

Gill Ayres

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer to Great Budworth Parish Council

AGENDA

1. WELCOME & ATTENDANCE

To welcome attendees and record attendance.

2. APOLOGIES

To accept apologies for absence.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

4. FORGE BROOK BRIDGE

Presentation by Councillors from Marston Parish Council and consideration of how Great Budworth Parish Council might help get the bridge and footpath reinstated.

5. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

- a) To receive the minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 13th May 2019 (Appendix PC5a)
- b) To approve the minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting held on 13th May 2019 (Appendix PC5b)

6. TO HEAR REPRESENTATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

7. MATTERS ARISING FROM ANNUAL PARISH MEETING PUBLIC FORUM

- a) Tree replacement policy (see item 12b below)
- b) Funding for Lower Pumphouse restoration (see item 7 on agenda for Finance Committee)

- c) To consider revisiting the possibility of preparing a Neighbourhood Plan in light of funding available (<https://www.cse.org.uk/local-energy/neighbourhood-plans> and <https://neighbourhoodplanning.org/>)
- d) To consider running a village social event to mark the screening of War of Worlds
- e) Parking (see item 9 below)

8. MATTERS ARISING FROM ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

To review action points and receive updates on progress in respect of:

- a) Traffic Mirror on Westage Lane (Cllr. Lee)
- b) A559 Northwich Road (Cllr. Collier)
- c) Garden Bench on Avenue (Parish Clerk)
- d) Lower Pumphouse Oak (Cllr. Torrance)
- e) Smithy Lane grass verge (Cllr. Hammond)
- f) Parish Field gate and storage container (Cllr. Wilkinson)

9. PARKING

To review 2016 report on parking (Appendix PC9) and effectiveness of measures undertaken and agree way forward to address the continuing problems.

10. THE AVENUE

To consider how to tackle issues of maintenance and dog fouling (Cllr. Collier)

11. FARTHING LANE

To consider repair of fence and proposal for a project to provide turning circle and parking.

12. TREE INCIDENT ON HIGH STREET

- a) To consider any outstanding issues relating to the incident
- b) To consider undertaking a survey to identify trees at risk in the village and provide an evidence base for a possible policy of tree replacement (Appendix 12b).

13. FINANCIAL REPORT

To receive and agree the recommendations of the Finance Committee Meeting on 1st July 2019.

14. PLANNING

To receive updates on applications

- a) 19/01431/FUL – Quebec Cottage Part two storey, part single storey extension to rear and new porch in front. **No objection.**
- b) 19/01732/FUL – Southbank House Demolition of existing and erection of two storey extension. Re-submission of 18/04057/FUL **No objection.**

- c) 19/01962/CAT – 2 Dene Cottages. Removal of two lime trees and one yew tree. In addition, the pollarding of all other lime trees. **No objection**
- d) 19/01820/FUL & 19/01821/LBC – 33 School Lane. Provision of handrail. **No objection**
- e) 19/01838/FUL & 19/01839/LBC - George and Dragon. Re-build single skin wall with new cavity wall construction, new external disabled ramp including balustrade and internal alterations.
Response to be agreed at this meeting

15. HS2

Report back from meeting with HS2 Stakeholder Manager and Senior Engagement Advisor.
(Appendix PC15)

16. CHESHIRE RAILINGS

To consider how best to maintain and enhance the railings in and around the village.

17. MANCHESTER AIRPORT

To consider proposal to locate a mobile noise monitor in the village for about 3 months to measure frequency and noise levels generated by aircraft. To suggest potential secure locations for the monitor.